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Uriel College,

11 May 1904.

Dear Sir,

The Vice Chancellor instructs me to enguiPe whether you are
willing to resume the duties of the Regius Frofessorship of Medicine,
which you so recently resigned, now that you have returned to Oxford.

During your absenge the duties of the Chair have been carried
en by Frofessor Thomson, ‘but the Statute, under which he was
appointed, only provided for the creation af a Deputy in the absence
ef the Regius Professor. :

The Vice Chancellor with therefore be much obliged, if you will
kKindly consent to resume the routine duties of the Chair, until:.the
appointment of your successor.

Yours faithfully,

I}QS. A.llell-

e

Brvadsdtrdinn s, . Seeretary te the V.C.
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